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Dear Sylvia, 

If Amaa is not yet here (lacking 3 Lour5.), 

the lat man before it ie. 

-mild no word from flalinbury. 

Uot even the printed Porn. 

I do not at;:ri1 at,2 this to the ItIch of forms or 

a shortazo of help - or delay in the mails. 

As you kaom, it does not sorriso re. 

The only thLag that wen1U 	prise in something 

good or conethiative oozing from it. 

Pour years coo, the 	74C0 27 Ì:wident to whom 

I directed my rather forceful correanondenco to 1,1erriman 

Snith the year before asked me to write UPI's StrelAny piece 

coumemorating the auannsination. 	i have alloys 

avoided what can bo misinterpratadin conw.leration, : did 

it. They Likaa it and put it au th) wire. if 
a  single' 

one of UPI's thousands of subscribers )ranted it, i have 

not hoard swat it. It was on th ,rire. X 	a wire 

copy. &loving the polity of the Times, an 1 have for 

yearn, I am no longer ::'.ten dieenPointed. 

The on•:.; thing for Ithich I mould hone is that the 

next ttae he fame sue L a decision, fiLliabi
wy will remember 

this, as UPI did. 

.Areatmeliy I majhk..ar 	 I-  and Shen I dO, 

I'll let you know. 

Sincerely, 


